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“r. Harley L. Toy

MRC Licensing Coordinator
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eived your letter of May 22, 1920, which transmittaed your
al protection plan for SHM of moderate or low strateaic

ignificanca

Your plan has been classified by the
as requiring a major amendment t¢
afeguards amendment fee of 35 snecified
170, copy enclos
Payment should be made to the ! "uclear Ragulatory Cormiss
and mailed to my attention.
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"1ease note Footnotes 1(d) and 4 of Section 170.31. which

that upon completion of the licensing review, the Commis

review its expenditures for profassional manpower and a 1te
support services; recompute the amendment fee, and, if necessarvy.
refund any overcharqges,
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Sincerely,

Nouglas eis

License Fee Management 3ranch
Silver Spring Office

Nffice of Administration
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